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mill, employing 25 men manufac­
tures about 1,000,000 feet yearly, 
which with other lumber he buys, 
is carried by the two vessels he 
controls to the American and West 
Indian market.

Louis A. Melanson, in Church 
Point, besides dealing in general 
merchandise, is the manufacturer 
of Melanson’s Nova Scotia Spruce 
Gum, which because of its guar­
anteed purity, enjoys a large pat­
ronage.

The Havana Cigar Company 
Limited, at Church Point, are 
manufacturers and jobbers of ci­
gars, making a specialty of the 
“Side Draft” and “Havana Ring” 
brands, selling them, as well as 
candy, both in and out of the coun­
ty-

The Riverport Motor Works at 
Meteghan River occupies a plant 
45x45 feet. The firm is the agent 
for the Chevrolet cars and sells 
engines, bicycles, auto and bicycle 
tires, gasoline oil and general auto 
supplies. They repair talking ma­

chines, worn or broken Toban 
Bronze Shaft, motor boats, auto­
mobiles, and general machinery, 
doctor’s instruments, guns, locks, 
and keys; do nickle plating and 
enameling as well as brass and iron 
brazing.
The firm of Benjamin Belliveau 

& Company of Belliveau’s Cove, 
established in 1876, are dealers in 
dry-goods, footwear, provisions, 
hardware, lumber, piling, cord- 
wood. and other products. They 
are also the owners of the three 
masted 223 ton schooner “Emma 
Belliveau” recently built, as the re­
sult of the great demand for wood­
en ships. Besides dealing in flour 
and feed, Fred Comeau, of Little 
Brook, also conducts a garage, in 
connection with which he lets au­
tomobiles for hire, and does all 
kinds of auto repairing. He is also 
a buyer of sawed lumber, shipping 
it to Boston and other American 
cities and with others, is interest­
ed in the building of ships along 
the Bay shore, while Omer Blinn,


